## PROPOSED IOSCO TOWNSHIP BOARD REGULAR MEETING MINUTES March 17th, 2022

Supervisor Miller called the meeting to order at 8:00 p.m. with the Pledge of Allegiance. Treasurer Bonnville, Clerk Dailey, and Trustees Hardies & Parker were present. Also, in attendance Anne Allen Assessor/Zoning Administrator, Residents Cherie Mollison, Don & Elizabeth Pentico, Jesse Odom, David Bieganski, Mike Moran, and Jason Atkinson and Guests Fire Chief Bob Feig and Joe Fanto.

Clerk Dailey made a Motion to approve the agenda with the addition of Budget Reallocation under New Business, Hardies seconded the Motion. All Ayes, Motion Carries. (AA, MC)

1st Call to the Public: The public was heard from.

Trustee Hardies made a Motion to adopt the proposed Regular Meeting Minutes from 02-17-2022. Bonnville seconded the Motion. AA, MC.

Trustee Hardies made a Motion to adopt the proposed Special Meeting Minutes from 03-01-2022. Parker seconded the Motion. AA, MC.

Clerk Dailey advised the Board that new voter ID cards will be sent out to all residents due to redistricting. Clerk Dailey also advised the Board that Municode has finished processing the General Ordinances for Codification and they asked for clarification on a few things.

Treasurer Bonnville advised the Board tax season has come to a close and that settlement with the county is scheduled for 3/18/2022. Treasurer Bonnville also noted she will be working with Granger on the letter that will be sent to residents regarding the necessary changes next week.

Clerk Dailey made a Motion, seconded by Hardies to pay \$48,797.14 in Township bills. Roll Call Vote, AA, MC.

Recreation representative Atkinson gave the Board an update on the Fowlerville Recreation programs and advised that the normal youth soccer field will be able to be used for spring soccer. Atkinson also advised the Board that new uniforms are being purchased for many sports this year.

Treasurer Bonnville reported the Fowlerville Area Fire Department (FAFD) made twelve (12) responses into losco Township between 02/17/2022 – 03/16/22. Nine (9) responses were medical calls, one (1) hazardous condition, and two (2) cancelled enroute.

Treasurer Bonnville updated the Board on the Fowlerville Area Fire Authorities construction project along with the progress of the Municipal Bonds.

Trustee Parker updated the Board on the public hearing planned for April 12<sup>th</sup>, 2022 for the amended zoning ordinances on nonconforming structures and donation bin along with their work with Master Planner Mark Eidelson.

Zoning Administrator Allen's monthly report was submitted, four (4) permits, one (1) new dwelling, and two (2) waivers have been issued in 2022, thus far. Allen also advised the Board that she is still working on a complaint on Munsell Rd.

Supervisor Miller noted that he had contacted the playground equipment manufacturing and is waiting to hear back from them.

Trustee Parker made a Motion to approve the Resolution Authorizing Issuance of 2022 Capital Improvement Bonds. Hardies seconded the Motion. Roll Call Vote, AA, MC.

Treasurer Bonnville made a Motion to approve the Reimbursement and Lease Agreement between losco Township and the Fowlerville Area Fire Authority. Hardies seconded the Motion. AA, MC.

Treasurer Bonnville made a Motion to accept the quote from Chloride Solutions at an application rate of \$0.224 per gallon/9,500 gallons per load for dust control for 2022. Seconded by Hardies. Roll Call Vote, AA, MC.

Trustee Parker made a Motion to accept the proposal from Gorski Hauling for 2022 Spring Clean-up at an estimated \$3,300.00, to be completed by the end of April and Gorski Hauling is required to supply proof of insurance as well. Hardies seconded the Motion. Roll Call Vote. AA, MC.

Trustee Parker made a Motion that losco Township residents pay \$121.00 of the total \$191.88 per cart for refuse collection for the 2022-2023 billing cycle. Hardies seconded the Motion. Roll Call Vote, 4 Ayes,1 Nye, MC.

Treasurer Bonnville made a Motion to approve the reallocation of funds for the 2021-2022 budget. Hardies seconded the Motion. AA, MC.

Supervisor Miller discussed the projected expense for the Township to cover the last 15% of the Township with fiber. Clerk Dailey noted that she had submitted an ARPA external funding request form to the County for the amount not covered by the Township's allocated ARPA funds.

2nd Call to the Public: The public was heard from.

Trustee Hardies made a motion to adjourn at 9:01 p.m., seconded by Bonnville. AA, MC.

Respectfully submitted by,

Julie Dailey

losco Township Clerk